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From: Amanda Froman 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:16:02 PM
To: Baitong Chen Nathaniel Dickel Christina Ojeda 
Cc: Steve Cassulo Nicole Ward 
Subject: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement – Condition 53 Weekly Report
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

All,
 
In accordance with Condition 53 of the Stipulated Order, Chiquita provides the following information for the week of
February 10 through February 16. Chiquita is providing this information to the best of its knowledge; this information is
subject to change based on further review and verification.
 
(1) number of tanks in each leachate tank group;
There are currently 251 leachate frac tanks at the Chiquita Canyon Landfill:
 

#1 Top Deck Tank Manifold: 0

#2 East Perimeter Manifold: 4

#4 LC Manifold:1

#6 North Perimeter Manifold: 8

#7 Tank Farm: 103

#9 Tank Farm: 121

Staging area, not in use: 14

 
(2) total number of leachate tanks treated;
Chiquita treated 84 tanks during the weekly period. Chiquita treated 2,638 tanks from February 17, 2024 (the beginning
of treatment) through December 31, 2024, and 529 tanks from January 1, 2025 through February 16, 2025. Note that
upon further review, the total values in this report were updated to more accurately reflect the total number of tanks
treated since treatment began. 
 
(3) weekly and year-to-date total quantity of liquid collected;
Chiquita estimates that it collected approximately 1,918,980 gallons of liquid during the weekly period (not counting flare
condensate). Chiquita estimates that it collected approximately 62,829,218 gallons from January 1, 2024 to December
31, 2024 (not counting flare condensate), and approximately 11,481,866 gallons from January 1, 2025 through February
16, 2025. Note that upon further information received from manifesting and other quality assurance review, the YTD
values in this report were updated to more accurately reflect the total volume of liquids collected.
 
(4) weekly and year-to-date total quantity of liquid treated;
Assuming 17,000 gallons per tank, Chiquita treated approximately 1,498,221 gallons during the weekly period. Chiquita
estimates that it treated approximately 46,354,381 gallons from February 17, 2024 (the beginning of treatment) to
December 31, 2024, and approximately 9,006,213 gallons from January 1, 2025 through February 16, 2025. Note that
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upon further information received from manifesting and other quality assurance review, the YTD values in this report
were updated to more accurately reflect the total volume of liquids treated.
 
(5) estimated weekly and year-to-date total quantity of seeping, pooling, or ponding leachate collected.
Chiquita observed no leachate seeps, pooling, or ponding during the weekly period. The year-to-date estimate from first
quarter of 2024 to December 31, 2024, is approximately 175,051 gallons. The year-to-date estimate for January 1, 2025
through February 16, 2025 is less than 180 gallons. These numbers are based on Chiquita’s twice-daily inspections of
leachate seeps/pooling and the logged estimates of the number of gallons of seeping/pooling leachate, as well as
estimates of stormwater and leachate pumped from the dammed stormwater channel during storm events early in the
year. This overestimates the amount of leachate collected because it includes these previously reported events where
leachate seepage entered the channel and came into contact with stormwater. Note that the volume of any leachate
seeps/pooling that are collected is also captured in the totals under #3, because those liquids are transferred to the frac
tanks for eventual disposal. Also note that Chiquita continues to report leachate leaks/spills separately, pursuant to
Condition 27(e) of the Stipulated Order.
 
Regards,
 
Amanda Froman
Compliance Manager
Waste Connections, Inc.


